Scala, Mary Joy

From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 3:37 PM
To: ‘Woodburn, Jay'

Subject: RE: 915 E High Street

Please consider this email to be administrative approval of your revisions to the alleyway area behind the Patterson
Wing.

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.O. Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359
scala@charlottesville.org

From: Woodburn, Jay [mailto:jwoodburn@Baskervill.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 10:51 AM

To: Scala, Mary Joy

Subject: RE: 915 E High Street

Mary Joy,

Absolutely, although not exactly aligned. | pulled out three pages from the final BAR submission package directly related
to the gate request. The second page has a small plan showing the alley space.

Regards,

Jay L. Woodburn, AIA, LEED AP BD+C
Architect | Senior Associate

Baskervill
architecture + engineering + interior design
804.343.1010 | Direct: 804.728.3119 | Mobile: 804.539.9360

From: Scala, Mary Joy [mailto:scala@charlottesville.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 10:20 AM

To: Woodburn, Jay

Subject: RE: 915 E High Street

Do you have a plan view of the previous proposal? Then I'll send both to the BAR to see if they need to formally
review.

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0O. Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359
scala@charlottesville.org




From: Woodburn, Jay [mailto: jwoodburn@Baskervill.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 4:41 PM

To: Scala, Mary Joy

Cc: Tate, Don; Nedza, Ashley

Subject: RE: 915 E High Street

Mary Joy,

| have taken over as the Baskervill project manager for the construction phase of the CFA Institute renovation of
the former Martha Jefferson Hospital. | actually attended the BAR meeting with Don Tate on November 20,
2012. Thank you very much for all the work you have done with our project so far, and | am very pleased to be a
part of a valuable renovation project in your Charlottesville.

CFA has asked me to contact you about a small change in the project to make sure that your understanding of
the project is up to date, and to verify that we do not need to follow-up with anything more formal. We have
previously asked to install a gate between the Patterson Wing and the South Wing, but now that the Owner has
been able to observe this alley during construction, they would like to delete that gate and provide a nicer
landscaped pedestrian pathway instead. Attached for your review and comment is a sketch from Collins
Engineering showing the proposed modification, with the new work shown in color.

If you would like a copy of what we sent previously, | would be happy to send that along.

Regards,

Jay L. Woodburn, AIA, LEED AP BD+C
Architect | Senior Associate

Baskervill

architecture + engineering + interior design

804.343.1010 | Direct: 804.728.3119 | Mobile; 804.539.9360 | baskervill.com
Mail: PO Box 400 | Richmond, VA 23218-0400

Office: 101 S 15th St, Ste 200 | Richmond, VA 23219

Innovative thinking. Timeless design.

Collaborate with us | Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | Elickr |

From: Scala, Mary Joy [mailto:scala@charlottesville.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 2:04 PM

To: 'guy.williams@cfainstitute.org'

Cc: Tate, Don; McWhirt, Lisa

Subject: 915 E High Street

Dear Applicant,

The above referenced project is currently on the Agenda for the November 20, 2012 meeting of the Charlottesville Board of
Architectural Review, which begins at 5:30 p.m. in Council Chambers, City Hall.

Please be advised we will be placing a sign on or near the property which will be removed after the date of the meeting. A copy
of the agenda and staff report will be emailed to you closer to the meeting date. Please plan to attend.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 434-970-3130 or scala@charlottesville.org.

Sincerely yours,

Mary Joy Scala, AICP
Preservation and Design Planner

Mary Joy Scala, AICP
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